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Memo Reservation Code: PARA159

To: All Employees
From: H.R. DEPT

Re: ALL INCLUSIVE RESORT STAY

For a limited time only we are offering to all employees access to our company vacation
packages at the promotional rate (you save $3000 per couple).

Please review the vacation details

CANCUN, CABO, PUERTO VALLARTA,
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC OR MAYAN RIVIERA,
COZUMEL, COSTA RICA

» Duration: 6 days & 5 nights w/all meals included for only $159 per person

» Dates: You choose your dates. Packages are open-dated and valid for 1 full YEAR

Included in package:

FOUR-FIVE STAR RESORT GUARANTEED
1 YEAR TO USE

« Corporate Meal Plan - All Meals and Drinks, Including 5 Star Dining and Premium Alcohol

+ Children stay and eat for free

» Unlimited Activities: Snorkeling, Kayaking, Wind Surfing, and all non-motorized water
sports

FREE BONUS 3 DAYS 2 NIGHTS ORLANDO
Ask us how to get Discounted Airfare!

For Booking and Reservations call:

1-866-277-1690

To be removed from our list, please call 1 866 599 1150



